Public Document Pack

Argyll

Y
| wBute
Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra-Ghaidheal Agus Bhoid COUNCIL

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

7 November 2019

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY will be held in the COUNCIL
CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on THURSDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2019 at 9:30 AM,
which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)

3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW REQUEST: 63 JOHN STREET, HELENSBURGH,
G84 9JZ (REF: 19/0006/LRB)

(@) Notice of Review and Supporting Documentation (Pages 3 - 44)
(b) Comments from Interested Parties (Pages 45 - 64)

(c) Comments from Applicant (Pages 65 - 74)

ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Councillor Rory Colville Councillor Robin Currie
Councillor Alastair Redman

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel: 01546 604338



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 3a

Ref: AB1 ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL | OFFICIAL USE
www.arqvll-bute.qov.uk/** oulm\i‘\
T .

NOTICE OF REVIEW

Date Received

Notice of Request for Review under Section 43(a)8 of the Town and Country Planning
(Scotland) Act 1997 and the Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local
Review Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013

Important — Please read the notes on how to complete this form and use Block Capitals.
Further information is available on the Council's website.

You should, if you wish, seek advice from a Professional Advisor on how to complete this
form.

(1) APPLICANT FOR REVIEW (2) AGENT (if any)

Name  [DR.NICHOUML DUNN| Name [ CHRIL DOAK ARCHTECT
and PR. alLLIAN DUNN
Address [ 63 JOHN STEEET | Address [ SHAF TE S BURY HTP.EET
[HELENbBOR GH | [ANPERSTON ]
[ | laLahaow ]
PostCode [Gr 34 9 J7 | PostCode [ 42 AUN ]
Tel.No. [ ] Tel. No. [O141 24 4763 ]
Email - ' Email e ‘
| — L ,

(3) Do you wish correspondence to be sent to you | ]

or your Agent

(4) (a) Reference Number of Planning Application [T& I 02162 I PP }

(b) Date of Submission

(c) Date of Decision Notice (if applicable)

(56) Address of Appeal Property

[ 27 beptember Zoig)

[9 July 2019
(received 7 AVgust 2019)
62 JOHN HTREHT
HELEN‘?BUE O

G884 907
L -




Page 4

(6) Description of Proposal [REPLACEMENT oF TIMBER »AhH BND CAhE MENT
WINDOW S (UNOPEINABLE CONDITION) WITH UPVC pla w Dowh
To MATCH IN APPEARANCE  PROPORTION ,AND 0PeNING METHOD,
FOoRMATION OF PATIO poOBSH Al BEAR , AND FORMATON of Néw

WINDOW OPENING IN 4ABLE WALL . NOTE : NON~ L1 hTgp>

BUILLINU WITH VAT ioN-AREA

(7) Please set out detailed reasons for requesting the review:-

hEE ATTACHED HHEET

If insufficient space please continue on a Separate page. Is this attached? \/
e o - Please tick to confirm ©



Page 5

(8) If the Local Review Body determines that it requires further information on

“specified matters” please indicate which of the following procedure you would prefer

to provide such information:-

(a) Dealt with by written submission
(b) Dealt with by Local Hearing
(c) Dealt with by written submission and site inspection

(d) Dealt with by local hearing and site inspection

NB it is a matter solely for the Local Review Body to determine if further information is

required and, if so, how it should be obtained.

L]
L]
[ ]
L]

(9) Please list in the schedule all documentation submitted as part of the application

for review ensuring that each document corresponds to the numbering in the
sections below:-

Schedule of documents submitted with Notice of Review (Note if posting your
paperwork 3 paper copies of each of the documents referred to in the schedule

below must be attached):

No
Detalil

APPLLCATION FOR PLANNIN 4 PERMmKHION FoRM , PATED
21 HEPTEMBER. TOIR

OF 9 JuLN 7019

REFULAL OF PLANNINL PelMibbioN , PECIAION NoTicE

CoPY ofF THE APPUCATION PRAWINGYS, 4 TAMPED
- ‘gEFLLED"

PHOTOLRAPHY 0F THE EXTERIOR oF 63 JorN bTREET

PHOTOURAPH OF FRONT BAY WINDGOW , hHOWIN G
OVER-PAINTED ALTRAGDLL ANP FRaMING

THE MANOFRACTOCER'H WEBLITE .

CoPY¥ oF PLANNINL PERMIbLION PECIAION NOTICE and
PRAWINLL FORB 59 TOHN 4TREET (PATED 24 DEPT. 2018
PHOTOURAPHS OF TYPICAL UPVC AhH WIND OWS FRoMA

‘oowo:cn;s}wm—n

PHOTOURAPHS oF UPVC REPLACEMENT sALH WINDOW S
IN A GROUND PLODIZ FLAT, BROULHAM STREET, LEEENOY,

)

0

| & ©

f insufficient space please continue on a separate page. Is this attached?
Please tick to confirm




Page 6

2 Ocfober 2019

Submitted by | ) o Dated
(Please sign)

important Notes for Guidance

(1) All matters which the applicant intends to raise in the review must be set ou
in or accompany this Notice of Review

(2) All documents, materials and evidence which the applicant intends to rely
on in the Review must accompany the Notice of Review UNLESS further
information is required under Regulation 15 or by authority of the Hearing
Session Rules.

(3) Guidance on the procedures can be found on the Council’s website -:
hitp://lwww.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/loc al-review-body

(4) In in doubt how to proceed please contact 01546 604392/604269 or email:
localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk

(5) Once completed this form can be either emailed to
localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk or returned by post to Committee
Services, (Local Review Body), Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT

(6) You will receive an acknowledgement of this form, usually by electronic
mail (if applicable), within 14 days of the receipt of your form and
supporting documentation.

If you have any queries relating to the completion of this form please contact
Committee Services on 01546 604392/604269 or email: localreviewprocess@argyll-

bute.gov.uk

For official use only

Date form issued

Issued by (please sign)




Page 7

(7). DETAILED REASONS FOR REQUESTING THE REVIEW:

The Applicants, Dr Nicholas Dunn and Dr Gillian Dunn, are long-term residents of Helensburgh. With a large family,and in need of a bigger
home with additional accammodation,they moved into 63 JOHN STREET,HELENSBURGH in 2017, In order to make the house look more
visibly appealing to buyers,the pravious owners had employed someone to paint the windows on both the outside and the inside.The
painting was carried out in a rushed and irresponsible manner,and no attempt was made to ensure that the windows could be subseguently
opened. The windows of the house are a mixture of timber sash and case,and timber casement: All are single glazed. The house is cold in
winter,and warm and stuffy in summer,and difficult to safely clean at any time. Attempts to free the windows have revealed multiple areas of

rat in the cills and frames,indicating that they cannot be economically repaired.

63 JOHN STREET is a Non-Listed Building within the Conservation Area,and many of its neighbours have replacement windows in UPVC - but
not always aesthetically-pleasing,we concede. Dr and Dr Dunn take seriously their stewardship of a house within the Conservation Area,and
they have extensively researched and identified companies who are able to manufacture exact replicas of their windows in maintenance-free

UPVC, with the addition of the heat-saving benefits of double glazing.

The Application for Planning Permission was made on 27 September 2018,not only for the replacement of the windows,but also for
formation of a new window opening In the north gable,and formation of patio doors linking the rear of the house to the garden.Three days
before our Application,Argylt & Bute Council Granted Planning Permission at 59 JOHN STREET,HELENSBURGH for "the replacement of 7

no timber,single-glazed windows to UPYC double-glazed,of the same style and appearance”.

Throughout the long assessment period of the Application,we supplied the Case Officer with detailed manufacturer's technical information
on the replacement windows,but Permission was Refused on 9 July 2019. For reasons unknown,the Council delayed sending out the Decision

Nolice for another four weeks,

Dr and Dr Dunn,and myself as Agentare disappointed that the Council does not seem to be aware of the continuing development of window
technology,manufacturing,and appearance,and that they were seemingly unsatisfied by the requested manufacturer's information that
supplied to them.The Dunns intend to replace their windows with those from the Rehau Heritage Sash range,and these are widely recognized
as the most authentic UPVC sash windows available. Rehau are able to replace timber traditional timber windows,so that they are virtually

identical to the original style.

For the Reviewers' benefit] enclose photographs showing examples of replacement sash windows from a manufacturer's website,where the
Rehau range has been utilized. Additionally,for a more local example (albeit on the other side of the River)I enclose photographs of the

replacement sash windows in a Ground Floor Flat at BROUGHAM STREET,GREENOCK - within the West End Conservation Area of the town.

Thirty windows at 63 JOHN STREET are stuck and unopenable,and to reinstate them with timber replacements would require a hefty financial
outlay from the Applicants. Double glazed units installed in new timber sashes require bigger and more robust stiles and astragals,and a

slimmer profile can often only be provided by UPVC frames - and at a considerably less cast

Ithank you for your Assessment of my clients' Application for Review.

CHRIS DOAK ARCHITECT

2 October 2019



Page 8



Page 9

HOUSEHOLDER APPLICATION FOR PLANNING
PERMISSION

Town and Country Planning (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS
2013
Please refer to the accompanying Guidance Notes when completing this application
PLEASE NOTE IT IS FASTER AND SIMPLER TO SUBMIT PLANNING APPLICATIONS
ELECTRONICALLY VIA si/iwww.eplanning.scot

TApplicant’s Details 2. Agent's Detalls (if any)

Title Ref No.

Forename N ICHOLAD o GILLVAN | Forename

Surname L puNN Surname

Company Name | 4‘ Company Name CHE\) DOAK A2CH {TE
Building No./Name 632 Building No./Name 5

Address Line 1 JOHN STREET Address Line 1 br DrTESBLRY AT A
Address Line 2 Address Line 2 ANDEZ&TDN

Town/City HELEN&BU zaﬂ Town/City t\ LAbh DW

Postcode G‘ 64 9 Jd Z Postcode {/‘5 8ON

Telephone Telephone 9' 4" 2445 42—65

Mobile Mobile

Fax Fax

Email | Emai

3. Address or Location of Proposed Development (please include postcode)

| 6% JOHN HTREET
HELENYE UROH
G84 947

NB. If you do not have a full site address please identify the location of the site(s) in your accompanying
documentation.

4. Describe the Proposed Works

Please describe accurately the work proposed:

REPLACEMENT OF TIMBEE 4ALH AND CASEMENT WINDOW 5
(UNOFENABLE cONPATION ) wiTH BPVC Pla WINDOWS To MATCH IN
APFEARAN CB , PROPORTION , AND OPENINU METHOD . FoBMATION
OF FATIO Poo AT REAEZ | AND FOEMATION oF NEWWINDPOW
LE WALL . NoTE ! ; - \THIN
Have the works already been started or completed YesD No CONSERVATION AEE,

l If yes, please state date of completion, or if not completed, the start date:

|
J Date started: Date completed: [ }

e

1



Page 10

If yes, please explain why work has already taken place in advance of making this application.

5. Pre-Application Discussion

Have you received any advice from the planning authority in relation to this proposal? YesmNo E’
If yes, pléase provide details about the advice below:

In what format was the advice given? Meeting [ ] Telephone call [ ] Letter [ | Email []
Have you agreed or are you discussing a Processing Agreement with the planning authority? Yes [} No D

Please provide a description of the advice you were given and who you received the advice from:

Name; li I Date: l Ref No.; ‘
6. Trees -
Are there any trees on or adjacent to the application site? Yes[_]No E/

If yes, please show on drawings any trees (including known protected trees) and their canopy spread as they relate
to the proposed site and indicate if any are to be cut back or felled.

7. Changes to Vehicle Access and Parking

Are you proposing a new altered vehicle access to or from a public road? Yes UNO E/

If yes, please show in your drawings the position of any existing, altered or new access and explain the changes
you propose to make. You should also show existing footpaths and note if there with be any impact on these.

Are you proposing any changes to public paths, public rights of way or Yes[C]No E/
affecting any public rights of access?

If yes, please show on your drawings the position of any affected areas and explain the changes you propose to
maks, Including arrangement for continuing or alternative public access.

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) currently
Exist on the application site? IT?PVO* 10 ]

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) do you
propose on the site? (i.e. the total of existing and any new spaces or ‘TEP rox . \O ]
reduced number of spaces)

Please show on your drawings the position of existing and proposed parking spaces and identify if thess are for the
use of particular types of vehicles (e.g. parking for disabled peopls, coaches, HGV vehicles, etc.

2 5



Page 11

[ 8. Planning Service Employee/Elected Member Interest _ ]

Are you / the applicant / the applicant's spouse or partner, a member of staff within the planning servige or an
elected member of the planning authority? Yes[_|No E;

Or, are you [ the applicant / the applicant’s spouse or partner a close relative of a member of staff in the planning
service or elacted member of the planning authority? Yes L__j No

If you have answered yes please provide details:

DECLARATION
I, the applicantlagent certify that this is an application for planning permission and that accompanying

plans/drawings and additional information are provided as part of this application. | hereby confirm that the
information given in this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

1, the appiieant/agent hereby certify that the attached Land Ownership Certificate has been completed B/

|, the applieant/agent hereby certify that requisite notice has been given to other land owners and /or agricultural
tenants ves[_] No[_N/A

Signature: | Name: [gglb PobK AQCHT-} Date:l 27 bEPT %\&J

Any personal data that you have been asked to provide on this from will be held and processed in accordance with
the requirements of the 1998 Data Protection Act.




Page 12



Page 13

Planning r%i Regulatory rec. 1819

Seirbheisean Planaldh is Rlaghlaldh

Development ManagementsPolicy

\ Building StandardssAnimal Health.
Trading StandardssEnvironmental Hea’lth

38 East Clyde Straet Helensburgh G84 7PG

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

REFUSUAL OF PLANN._I_I!G PERMISSION
REFERENCE NUMBER";‘f’1gf02163/PP

Nicholas And Gillian Dunn
Chris Doak Architect

5 Shaftesbury Street
Anderston

Glasgow

G3 8UN

| refer to your application dated 2nd October 2013 for plannmg permlssmn in respect of the
following development:

Installation of replacement windoﬁs from timber sash and caéél‘iﬁ white uPVC double
glazed sash and case windows to include formation of rear patio door, replacement door to
side alovatlon and new window opening in gable wall (kitchen area)

o AT: .

63 John Street Helensburgh Argyll And Bute G84 9JZ

' Argyll and Bute Council in exercise of their powers under the above 'm 'ntroned Act and
Regulations hereby refuse planning permission for the above development for the reasons(s)
contained in the attached appendix. :

Dated: 9 July 2019

Fergus Murray
Head of Development and Economic Growth

gyll
I%Bute|
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk | coune]L |

Ly




Page 14

REASONS FOR REFUSAL RELATIVE TO APPLICATION NUMBER: 18/02163/PP

1.

The windows proposed replacement windows will have non-traditional frames and surface
mounted astragals, which by virtue of their inappropriate uPVC material will have an
unacceptable impact upon the appearance and the architectural and historic interest of the
conservation area. They would fail to preserve the character of the conservation area and are
contrary to the policy position expressed in Scottish Planning Policy and Managing Change in
the Historic Environment.

The council's Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute Windows specifically sets out which
buildings can be classed as Prime Townscape Blocks. This building, by virtue of its high
visibility within the conservation area, its largely unaltered windows and set between two
traditional villas who have also retained their original windows is considered to be one. Within
prime townscape blocks, only refurbishment/repair or like for like timber replacement will be
permitted. The introduction of uPVC windows, although the same style and method of
opening, lack the elegance and refinement of traditional timber windows and as such would
appear visually intrusive, visually discordant and would detract from the character and
appearance of the existing building and the wider conservation area.

The development is therefore contrary to LDP STRAT 1, LDP 3, LDP 9 of the Local
Development Plan and SG LDP ENV 17 of the Supplementary Guidance which presumes
against development which does not preserve or enhance the character or appearance of a
the built environment.including Conservation Areas. The proposal is not consistent with the
expectations of HES through their Managing Change in the Historic Environment guidance of
the Councils Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute Windows April 2018.

For the purpose of clarity it is advised that this decision notice relates to the details specified
on the application form dated 18/04/2018 and the refused drawing reference numbers;

1/16 - Location Plan and Site Plan. Drawing Number 01

2/16 - Front Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 05, Rev B

3/16 - Rear Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 07, Rev B

4/16 - Side Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 06, Rev B

5/16 - Side Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 08, Rev B

6/16 - Ground Floor Plan as Existing. Drawing Number 02, Rev B

7/16 - First Floor Plan as Existing. Drawing Number 03, Rev B

8/16 - Elevations and Dimensions of Windows Existing. Drawing Number 16
9/16 - Ground Floor Plan as Proposed. Drawing Number 09, Rev B

10/16 - First Floor Plan as Proposed. Drawing Number 10, Rev B

11/16 - Front Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 12, Rev B

12/16 - Side Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 13, Rev C

13/16 - Rear Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 14, Rev B

14/16 - Side Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 15, Rev B

15/16 - Elevations and Dimensions of Windows (Proposed) Drawing Number 17
16/16 - Details of Proposed Replacement Windows. Drawing Number 18

BES



Page 15

NOTES TO APPLICANT (1) RELATIVE TO APPLICATION NUMBER 18/02163/PP

1. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for or approval required by

a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission or approval
subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case
under Section 43A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended)
within three months from the date of this notice. A Notice of Review request must be
submitted on anmwhich can be obtained by contacting The Local Review Body,
Committee Services, Argyll' and Bute Council, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT or by

[ )! il ';I.._!I_:;'_.' __':I:; \ _||,-

emalilito loc )
Tiall 10 1QGal IS VISV it

2. If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and the owner of
the land claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in its
existing state, and it cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use by the
carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner of the
land may serve on the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the
landowner's interest in the land, in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country
Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).



Page 16

Appendix relative to application 18/02163/PP

(A)

(B)

Has the application been the subject of any "non-material" amendment in terms of Section
32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to the initial
submitted plans during its processing?

N
The reason why planning permission has been refused.

The windows proposed replacement windows will have non-traditional frames and surface
mounted astragals, which by virtue of their inappropriate uPVC material will have an
unacceptable impact upon the“appearance and the architectural and historic interest of the
conservation area. They would fail to preserve the character of the conservation area and
are contrary to the policy position expressed in Scottish Planning Policy and Managing
Change in the Historic Environment.

The council's Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute Windows specifically sets out which
buildings can be classed as Prime Townscape Blocks. This building, by virtue of its high
visibility within the conservation area, its largely unaltered windows and set between two
traditional villas who have also retained their original windows is considered to be one.
Within prime townscape blocks, only refurbishment/repair or like for like timber replacement
will be permitted. The introduction of uPVC windows, although the same style and method
of opening, lack the elegance and refinement of traditional timber windows and as such
would appear visually intrusive, visually discordant and wouid detract from the character
and appearance of the existing building and the wider conservation area.

The development is therefore contrary to LDP STRAT 1, LDP 3, LDP 9 of the Local
Development Plan and SG LDP ENV 17 of the Supplementary Guidance which presumes
against development which does not preserve or enhance the character or appearance of a
the built environment, including Conservation Areas. The proposal is not consistent with the
expectations of HES through their Managing Change in the Historic Environment guidance
of the Councils Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute Windows April 2018.



50
]

10 20 30 40
[ 1
- 1.1250

I

scale

B B | N | ~ Page 3. , S
10 | e
040

yn‘orooyeAd@1aaliydiejeop

,_
o) Uetg #4ls pue USlg UOHEIC] T

_ ONIMYYO
T |

g_ HOYNESN3ITIH 'L3IIYLS NHOM €9 0L SNOILVHEILTY

10811401 Pailalieyo

| v_<on.m__~__._u;

i s B i o LLULE | S

e ee———go S T e -

“T0U Jed UL

.\.: E911 o_»_
|
_ s «
w .\mmn,»uﬂ ALSES
, fioenBay pue Suluutid
jIounog ang pue HAGay
! - s o -

1.1250

m i
2
= 5
o OE
a. L EZ
= :
o
= IEEE N\ ¢
2l = E 2
0 mr— z M .Mﬂww / m
— B e F ) 8
- e P i
fgs) ﬁim o =1 .
ity S € = !
o o | $
o 28 = |
! (Y3 3 e &
C.- 2 Cad
A...\ .m.,h n... —“
- 4 I

c
- Ho
Md O
E
= O o
o)) b e
-
.l.nlﬁ/m
-
3![
21
i) W >
o o 1
erd v 3
>
.
d *
|

back
garden
garage

Site Plan




. e e

T8 en Page 18
\.e.o,\.wqo 5 e oie O Th B¥T 1910
! ] ] g » NN €D MoBsED LolsiopuY
0s1 ; c. k W : X .N c ’ k A \ m .ﬁ c Q:\ k SYIH imwa W .oan_ﬁw:u;u
e - o SRIAVYD j1081Iyoie paIajiryO
do p e e .
" n HOUNASNITIH 1334.S NHOFTET 0L SHOTIVAILLY 4o XVOQa SIYHD
- gz
8102 +208! PIPRESOU JaI MODUIM " @ [ N ———————
8102 4952 dd 404 ddy v E?\Q ........ sskanei
SNOISINTY o .w.:aoT. 10U §81 UOIL:
oo Sa2IAIES
=0 fiojejnBay pue Buiuur;
— WXU I2UN0Y) dINg pue jIAf.Y a
\ : - L It Jeingp Linid, > - \nJ“:
L S| / ; O
" s ,\ﬁf ] A ==
x O L
A Bl =] MWnNu ‘ | > W
5 Q"
SRRIREARYY || - . | W
il Hu# r o ||
v m <o
]! e =
e SRR I : g & =
= _ _ | < O
qe A | T = lllay = S
m o | K HIIN | - oF ¢ ] = 5
= N | , " — ) & = Dt
! Y | O - C m
_ IR = — « = | W5 Sy
_ i —l‘ |4 -~ ' O w.’f e
h _ o N T G,”m =
H L | = =| Dz == o
| || S | o
e sy | «\w £
3 - O | Qi :
i 1= Zla | =z 3
It = 3 g3 B Y s
_ %9, T =55 § S
| " ok 52 Rl SR T
i L wEEL ) O ¢ {3
_ : < A B
lﬂl_.l_ ﬁ i | < & “anmu
_ V " “ E\! i I M
v _ o _
ey ‘ | | B ™
< O
3 [
o A
[ | = ._.f - -
[ H == M =
It _ e L e e e =
R - —r——1—T
= - =
& S T ———ll| =
L— Zh | | “ ==
= e | I —
R (= C |
e | |
= | N | IM—
| | | o
— = | < .
= [ s b —
r:u." I 1E —] —
= M_\__ = _ | =
_ i S L
| — — _ . - %
| | (4
_ ] o e —— S— - : Sz
|11 P . |
ey )
L1l B
| E | ]
1




Page 19

A oty
i L b2 voriena)y sedy e
061 ,
BRE N W bbbl 108]Iyoie pPo1s]ieyo
11095 ¢ HOYNBSNIT Qig HOr €9 01 SNOILVYILTY 11| ¥VOQ SIYHD
| J1v0 EW.’J 5
BWM E: N | mlﬂ.
gI0Z L20 81 PIPPESOU Ja MODVIM g ) 255 w\\M.
8102 +99s .2 dd /04 ddy v g B N B
B aARY =8 g fe T L - a— o
il B £~ T P u._m..w.s.mm.ﬁm._::“o:T__;
e - ¥ = |
SJ D24 8 ﬂ.,.v ,
S e _ CER T EE
< 3 i3 AuojeinBay pue Buruue;
Imannmi lIouneg sIng pue jikbay =
N — ( ‘ __ _ _ | T ﬁ L —— -
A _ o
T o o S A A ol -
(! _ _f ~ _ 1 = . L] 1\# .N_m
~ | _ _ [{ ]! A o« -+
[ ]! - Ty @ -
| N e T s — X
| _ | 3 £ . L
o — __ L e N =3 C
: R 4 ‘ D
3= g A::__“ T %
18 i il < 9% o
dw : 4 . : m_i:__ e ars
| IRHHRT - g5
Nl MR 3§
ﬁ _ “ = _“~__ % / -
| | ininin £
| o AF ] = i
[ _ [ _ | o _ ;‘_V = H
_ [ = Tf __1
| || ][] __:::_
H . 1 | X_ ,
v ,_ | _
11 A
111 ‘ o~ B
1G] = —
___.I _h_/ .Du
_‘m m__ L1 W
A ;_T e ———— e
/f;._ |
/.__”_ _ -
“ -
S
§ ! .
=)
T i Q
“ _..'nla MD‘.
R == e
MH =) VT
o ¥ il i
oo ﬂUum e
« L1 L]
—— == "
=
[ 2




note-

bars on rear
wind ows not
shown

S o
0 1 2 3 =
<~
lHHlHIJ l l J Eg
scale o B
&
Qé’
xnCLu.'
. SRS
— — ;“-0
-~ Qv
: > Q€
= WX
e n— b= e = — - — ®w
i = e . __—_ -~ = e g

e < i
© &™

© — Q

S |8 R ;‘D

: é.n.h\/’ Qo

S |

© T c

- =z
Y Q
——) -~ C
mo| -~
\Dm N
o2 1
l/'!_lbLLl*
e oY
< =24OW9
@ g:"-.f'o
= Sl

e ———— R —— N
7'— __.____— \
e e
[ T p!
e et H

r

|

RWP

[ ]

ROUGHCAST

RWP

4
W25 \u ~ I
- . N '. r
ROUGH L ARGBYIL ANDBUTE COUNCIL .
( GRF Y } REFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY —-1
Relative to Application N" lg’&;\b\%l’q) Q-)U
4 [ Y } (.\;.L‘-‘.’-‘ . - — Q
4 1 ﬂ\]\‘i. i cD
Head of Davelooment and Economic Growth i B
“se G- Ji1--2019 i
W7 W6 W5 =
g
|
_Z%‘E,’fp (HISELLED
Wl wivoows ASHLAR
'i
| ]
B
_|_| -
» i RWP
e ——— : :
Arovil and Bute Council
Pianning and Regulatory X T
Services < %
ids E | O §
Side Elevation S
=ion ref no \7[@?{&3 _kf --------------- - l e a D % 2 3 3
sl (Existing) il 3id
| =i
....................................... T 5 it

|




1]

\ |

E .
8 ; q%c&w.immmw hii
o 11€A2)370pIS
s ONIMVYHO \ _
oo |HOUNESNITIH LIIYLS NHOC €9 |
10 OL SNOILVY31LTY gor \x i
\\. - -
L0 @l ‘PIPPC SOU §31 MODUIM '@ \\_ y “w
8102 +d2s22 dd 404 ddv v /h _ T -
SNOISINGY |, _ BN
) . ) . R an
o I & ................... ﬂ“ [ | L .
IR a— Ll -
.......................................... . o [ _ X
.............. Aifuje e FLLE R A 1
o do|garco|sl AT 8¢
] Y
_ #, %
S80IMIES AN o wm
Lioeinbay pue Buluueyy [ i QU9
. itounog aing pue |14y Al __: gn_ :
- U __ = -~
N\f] ! W
¥
=t /Z,_ [
< t = N
= & L _ ‘ | | |
= P _
= _ 118
_ = ol
“ = %
~ g =3 >
_ _ wa
_ _ o<
(o =2 o
ﬁ _ = 3
]! |
| [ | =
| _ | _ _
ﬂ [T _ | " =t
] e
[ ]
I
il 1B
| |v
| || _ _ =
_ M_ il P =
T e ey e >
| = SEE* 1 .
_ 1 \
—T
i @ T
|
| | L B
| _ [ e, : — +— -
TR 5
_
Ul
AL
e
MITNININESS | &
% . S L e
] . u s *
Rl T o
o - oo
5 20O
O S~
u g

BN W e e O e O e -5

S s s O s A i O 5

YL AND BUTE COUNCIL

ARG

REFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY

loAl3| PP

§N'ey00yeA@133]|yd1eeop
E9ZY 8PT LYLO

NNg £D mobse|n ‘ucisiapuy
19315 Aingsayeys ¢

SYIH eod ‘W 'y Jaydoisliyy

10811401 P8IalIByD

AVOQ SI4HD

xisting)

c
o
-+
g0)
>
Q

~valopment and Economic Growth

sletive to Application No:..\,g

tagr nf




© I ®
0 1 2 3 ~ 3 T°Slg
| | | |1 = 37378
NTuE SNEY ; ey & o A X
Voo i ~N
scale SN B . T
} | [ > : | ‘Dg o |
3 TS L B A S® <
% = = ST AN A 8= = &
iz | rad - o3  &ivi| | i 8% wl o ®
N / LY 28 3E |G 1] 2% Z &
T 2o s\ | N X ol g
= & siol [ 3 W | 2a?® TR S=
: note- B = T =zaQe v = o*
3 Bin BB D6 windOw s —ii| i} 9oy z | aow
i /MWW |EES g i i 2%3 ow =g
: _ : Dgs S N — ! x
I Tfadw3 T ~ — Zah B s ;E m
i | | W [H\’ZJ,?CZO SUNNNENN g SERAs o:; L=
' Dining Room TV Room | @ 3 521 8 :jzogm
w2 J‘: @ | ' e =E 5
| =3
u " | Shower N X W - G
. Roo 'y gGTE- SER) >
rs =
fH?d.?D‘ W10 | or?wmdmf RWP ///]
l:i || former 0 L'/ | -
~ Nowe )
- 1Low ri W 14_\ ‘{ f |
\\ _ _ W11
! |} N -
CHI960 . —
1 | }E—- rad Pngg; : %
|y 1 Garden N
= F_g' Store Wiz || M
Dai'rr[_ _ (L
1 Up . @ ]‘éﬁ
1 N RWF
- Utility O
CH2820 f
T X Store Store
51Nk = W13 L
i =
T
(1] L note- /I
- , ! I 1] W“'\Dars 0N wind o ws
it Lounge X IR ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
; H] W19 S Kitchen L RE U°tDb/PANNNGAUTHOR'TY
{; 1 | sink | W ] 5 Relative to Application No:. f87®|b\3h0p
| R - [H
‘ ‘ x! ! ‘! : | (b) ] ﬁ»:u’ug\
T WIS B ]| ' ,_,_) )
HIT \ [ Head of Development and Erammmin " :Q_) ]
. * Seig: .. _ L= [
i n = =, | =9 Y2019 )5 |
1y | W]7 OO O? Q © 2 z ~ ]
=T = rad L ‘ ie z 2 3
—\ 7/ - o e OO O] VNo 38:
Ground Floor Plan el =bi
: - - ( Existing) L & i
Crwe Oy i svpO Owp i Opwe ik RN
|




& €0 - _ C |
A% 0N Y0 Q U .\ d m,.hx m SP ,.=.8‘oo._mm®mww_\zm“m,dﬂw
, * NNB £9 MO MM_G.EO-th—n-:ta
051 uelg 40014 45" . s SRS
71075 - ONIMYYO N %
i 1= a./8]leyo
gridsse |HOYNESNINIHLIIYIS NHOM €9 o Wo_m«iom_ bmmmm\_.._cu
}iv0 01 SNOI1lv 4311V qor , o '
N LF]
§10Z ¢20 8! ROPEE SOU Jas MOPUIM 8 \ O
8102 4995 (2 'dd /04 ddv vV >
SNOISINIY i ) -
= — 2 @) m e
............................ s G o Ofs | | ==
L ~fpemsmmmmem——————- . - 2t ! [a
il o e 21l o > c
............................ : m Z b e
L " \:\ ¢ ‘PeAIglel ¢ = ' mm... < m o (7))
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| . ) ~ 1y All 4 vﬂ.\» V,.Ollo M O - —
—  eveo|s\ OUIRIUORED Q - “ a8 g = vl | -— ¢
N = L3 2 T |
=4 l B3¥ -8 B W
saoIAIBg i i m m 5 m.“. — —
Kiojeinbay pue Bujuue)gq | o 2 = "
_ lishnog aing pue Ay K. N Qs & iy
- . — N 1 o ;M .g s
& = i~ 3 £1 G-
- I« — S/ ,
o = ==
B R
P 1
33 %
——y U S e— *
i s 0
— (]
2 = o
S f + ] . M
% ,. m
8. T = | I T S -
IR = -
L N :
I o
L | R e
©
I o
e e e e L e B e g e = ®
4 2 __
1 ~ [ o
o
| M
m '
= = B o
: N N P :
= — — Q
Q i| = L S e x
® H _ G = L] \
a /o H N © i
Q A L e o~
s -~ =
: @
- L ]
- N =g
. = f » L. Eraay AN &
H _ ; i
p //
m
1=
< )
Q N
= -
Q ) E
Q @ Q
- o o
—
< S
® ©
fes)
e — — == TSI i — — — —— —
1 |
| | | &
| | I
‘ e —
— (- an
— T F——] o 2] ~
o~
o~ W , = = = 2
= T \ B 4 < M
=  Ep—" = _O
_ L




legend Pl
s/s = sliding sash _ > P
680 760 760 sideh= side hung SO P
660 570 #50 750 fep = fixed,with pivol hopper S§w %" :
© 3 =&
. NOTE: o 0L
Q 1
= < S S S S o astragals areshownby 3&’ Y
® &y bely . 5 pld e a single line S e g; 3
S I S = 540 540 470 o = —
S 2 N S R il S S S 650 |Eo SN
o &, N oS 0N S N o N SN - :\-' & 0 @© g’% i
- " n s w ) (- - = 0 . !
4 =S B " w S c.= o
< \ & N A N N ¥ s, S 352 £ i
- - -~ - - o~ e e D e .
‘ N fae &7
=l | c >
| [ o D
W1 W W3 W & W5 W6 W7 W8 W9 W10 Wil | #eed 88|
s/s s/s s/s s/s s/s side hung side hung side hung (hatch) s > |
| o) 1 2 3
lllﬂilll[ l l AJ
smaln 730 730 730
—— _ 680 X
S o S
1000 440 670 i | o = = <
S
1 .3 s 5
3 = 2 o S g ™ s ° S
m m ) < m . -
S
:NJDZ \(\213h Wdﬂ; 33 W15 C} W17 w18 W13 w20
s ide hung side hung| B i
’ s/s s/s s/s s/s
1270
1330
660 760 760 680 S gt S e
S g ¥ = et S
3 2 e 2 S 3 2 3
S e ° o ° 9 v 2 - = ' 3 S T .
0 s < |/ o |H © | i1 ) ~N - o © V1w N o .
B < ) 4 S © ~ Y )
3 o I & = < I ST m ~ ~ ol 9 & = =
= © ) s} s} ? -~ ? = () 2y N
© @ @© © ; -5
L
W21 W22 W23 W24 W25 |
W2
s/s s/s s/s s/s s/s 5/56 vizj V!;se V!;sg WS:;E]
720
“7::"";{ \-_:4 I Ana S
4 <L AND . e
4 f630 ":EE-U&uD’r.q DUTE C W E LE VAT IO N S
~ note . Rlvlléfi\-'Ff,xn\cp,_ Eé:LANNWGAUTHQROUNC!L
= . ) ” Pplication Ng. £ ITY
° S o g:leei(llns{ L‘:rg :i,r:g?eowgsl d L =ladrp EXISTING )
° : -glaze ggnidy
NS and painted whife. - )
all top sashes have ahorn ~ :;;S—-'JUL‘:?’UW&"”‘JWCGmwm
W31 e - o So

s/s side hung

scatfé
.50

18 0tH2018
16

ORG.NO. rev

OATE

iz obed

Elevations and Oimensions of Windows (Existing)

408 ot
ALTERATIONS TO 63 JOHN STREET, HELENSBURGH

| ORAWING

CHRIS DOAK
chartered architect
Christopher A. M. Doak, RIAS

5 Shaftesbury Street,
Anderston, Glasgow G3 8UN

0141 248 4263
doak.architect@yahoo.co.uk




©
0 1 2 3 S = .
- = &
l_Li_lllll_[LL l l J S ol = g
Scale —ié _* note. © ® ;3 ::‘ ‘; - gg
5 . ‘ ~ 9
[ T all the existing timber -t T
— sliding sash and casement E % 2
o wind ows aretobereplaced E =
e 8. — =3 with white upvc,double- ~ S o S
- T “’/% W7 i glazed,sliding sashwindows e wi M
to match existing inappearance s = =5
and proportion e & oYl Qg
<9 x - w “
security bars i wn = Q g
Wi WP remove security bars Sac =
r O v CARCVEY AND NG Ow EQL
4 | ARCYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL o o
W3 r 1 REFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY - E W L
\: Wa wwcg Relztive to Application N?lgloauﬂalpp é; EQ
K Oining Room TV Room @ — i Tl gg
- { -
L Wz ! @ :!ead of Development and Economic Growth < 2 E 8
ShOWE‘F ( ] ‘O?agélytl,_’_z,rn‘vb o m|T b
W] ROO S Ty 0ars HAT(H TO BE S O &
T Y brt —removed REPLA CFO S S
Bk R ATt
/ﬂ nower ] | ;
@ WwC(C T new ' i
| | reinstafted|) \door W11
, A
— U ! Ry Plant 3
; l ’ ) rad + Q
| [ 1 Lj Room G o)
%UD > Veht Hall | | =4 Satroc:.e;n W12 B
— — — ( R
) L 1 - 1?% ' \. boiler O
d
I rad. | up \
g{ | S - up l o RWP
: — 1 Utitity O
' | ; (H2820 s
\-J-ffque o@nl stk STOFE STOI"E‘
v . ! -
: \J | Il. | Wik W13 % .
wdzo : EN ﬁkt_{
' [ [ securitybars L§§'\securn“‘):f; bars
I NEW removed S remove
W1 Lounge dean || o 4 58
: i [ itchen steps 88
| LA P |- S—
Ty W18 ! —rrayil ang Bui¢ Council \
L--L | Plannin @Begulatory « 5
|| i Services 1 <
CH3130 - hob = »\ O%
- cad W17 B © oo = ication ref nOI_.__-l,_i_(_Q.?/.- e 1 Qs ..
= | | Q00 CU= e Y | N D
o ) —_— 2 233 £
— Wie [ el =358
wp O L1 i o) | IR o 7 U gaecs
R P G S/P * WVP wa WINDOW ORWP ! e ﬁ?is%,
OPENING - |

({ SASH WINOOW )




| - % note. | S Fizli
LA : all theexistingtimber N 3% 3-8
e sliding sash S T
e windows aretobereplaced Q 5
| | with white upvc,double- ® @
| ] glazed,sliding sashwindows v 2 <
tomatch existing iInappearance S
__ | and propc:rtl'ong PP 25 ez 2o
N @ wioQq o
W24 { N R WP \R( ND BUTE COUNCIL - gE 9
i H e e EFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY e OE & a
’, !I: * WZ3 : B- alive to Application No 8]0&\(}3,@ 2 (? :3 S ()
QT Tx <
Bedroom &4 Bedroom 5 | o o W% L.-L..Q
: , ® 2 -Z
WZ .+ of Develnomepkand Economic Growth = S =t il v)
i . | fan—§ Jmo?émg Ak < &? <é:) g 2
W2t Nt =
— | RWP Fe SR %
o= == = Lf S | | .
| | B
| |
1
T T T 111
m NEW| REPLACEMENT 0/G AR T 4
R WINOOW:‘-L/fpf,,;’S/}YO Bt JQ* 1 -1 fall g U
{j‘ CASHMENT-OPENING [ J T \ ; D
‘ TO MATCH EXISTING = Upper Hall || ] ; W26 —)k ol / %
uw32 ] Bedroom 3 n | ‘L\ ‘1 : (-—fall/ falt = 8
| d L | | |
| rad I A< | fall 0
| =r = | l
: CH 2730
i St
- W31
fuas ' T
. L 0 1 2 3
W30 : thull l I |
'L hir II A
- Bathrolom -
| w28 k =uard Argyll and Bute Council
| so&« Planning and Regulatory -
' AS¥  Services X o
U@ . | <?
whb O £
W28 lication ref no:__!_i_!,@__ﬂ,f,f?ﬁlf’f’ ___________ Q N
. A @
v 1 1 3. e _--.‘%.[.” mswtsm s | e
, | B RS
| it sl 3 o
OP WP svp O * wVvP Op WP ) ’&0[ S(PFOB{)SE"E') ' T o




note. ) . . '8 S
0 1 5 3 sk alltheexistingtimber ©3l ® €
| l | l o sliding sash =~ w eSS 2
skl | windows aretobereplaced Swo T2 3|y
scale with white upvc,double- RN 0" = Q
glazed,sliding sashwindows s
to match existing inappearance N 2w
and proportion e
ga. d
(ﬁ S5
g B o
e, L ju)
= L = = “am = e . ==z
= - — === "~ ®<a
T
O
@
=5
o
wv
z 9
)
- v
w Q
| o _ o Q
¥ ' - (<)
T IF U [ ¥ T EE s winoow ) LY 4|/ T 2 &
A . T S TN roee repLace | Q
SNIE 3 W/ TH (ASE~]] | K o :
‘ T ¥ { A MENTS IN UPV( o w T
EEIE _ | X I romaTcH - HI| A t A -
= =" . " z EXISTING v 8
e MWzl w2z wzz Jwal | e RGP« ' : < 9
W32 W3t , W30 W29 o o X
; : |7 -
. ! : : : !m :6
~:- 2ee il ie s
- e ,_]:4‘,._, : : : '
l : 8 | iR %
ﬁ{ o3 ni— i z o
| Wil e I o9 o3| i ¥ L”
Qo =i : | &
I ¥ e v ¥ ¥ S 3% =y lo| =
i M LexrSTING “33 = - | \4-& | = (-
T | 000R 2 - =
* ] | K [ PO change) * & c0 P : g; 8
=c.2 o ! ; '
= > i )
| ML | = T 255 %ol | |5]e
i - o0 1 O
4 =l j & % 1 '<< Z
Wi W3 W2 W1 W20 W19 W18 28l 5fla |3
. ] 2 e Q
™ Q
& l
53 e X
‘GYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL =
REFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY B O35
Relative to Application N?[SID&L%JPP E l ev a T i On O E 2z x
L i Wi i
s Proposed) 20 ki
=22 8
-lj'ead of Developmem and Economic Growth I % ; ;Sgg
cae. 8. JyL.- 2019 S giss




note- o _
all the existing timber
sliding
windows ar
with white upve,d
glazed,sliding s

oub

sash and casement
etobe repllaced
e-
ashwindows

tomatch existing Inappearance

and proportion

#- £
ttmber /
ledged ard ¥ NEW DOQOR:
saieggeor | (Al zaee .,
8 boarding o £ brated door
= | Hl(pointed ) o & -4 with vertica!
’ 3
~ L1 - = \ ++9 boarding
? ﬁ-*—;f’ - S externally
¥ - N (‘paint finish -
i white)
BACK DOOR BACK DOOR

{EXISTING )

(PROPOSED)

0 1 2 - 3
l nEEs AT I l l J
scale .

REVISIONS

*

A.App for PP 27%pti8
B.Window ref.numbers

added. 8 0ct 2018

(.Back doar size and

spec.added 1 Nov 2018

,Ek’* o gt.-:
w B3 0 Ie
B
%I g |
p- A .
g2 se
oAl Be
ez & o
g_’-—J. OLH@
SEIE AT
<STI2ow
2 |8.2%
Y oW

§ Argyii and Bute Council
¥ Planning and Regulatory

Services

Qz obed

NS -
= ——- — - W7 W6 w5 ' -
)t I w8 ¢ e v
— e I * % ‘
rew window || L 5 note . " A .
W Wi : ) ; < security
To.replace : f-y_/ H T bars to be l ’]‘
timber | |~ De] ] I removed -
harch L. d } I
i 1 casement I
. . -
Snignog — 1 ——NEW -
?eege,nfgron : [ = (BACKDOOO-P .
etained RWP .. (e e "RWP RWP
P N P : 4 z 15-
ARCYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ‘ <
REFUSED 'DyPLANNINGAUTHORlTY . < O =
» %)
Relative to Application Nolgrb&\b&(Pp v a 1, I 0 n c E )
1 A < £ 3
w posed) a3 111
{ead gf Ove! nt nomic Growth o ;g‘?gg
3 3%“93*{[{ Al 5 %’) g_:;%gg

Chris

5 Sh

. And

4 014
doal




¥

?
@
\‘D
Qbm
note: - . 0 1 2 3 gl
all the existing timber Lo 1 e N
sliding sash and casement e $8 5
windows aretobereplaced N3O
with white upvc,doubte- .
glazed,sliding sashwindows 2a %
to match existing iInappearance 983
and proportion 240
> QS
W T x
R s
—____ - 1 — — i
[ e — ﬂ ——
——— r —
S | R 1 R 11 1 R R 1 QU
? ol E ]
] S
I JiT /r ‘ . . .
/J ' ‘ P ]
- 2ol T B — )
. desxdlrght | ‘ == C ] e gy P
| - e .
9 W15 v ___—___:% S0 = e =5 P ;
E” \;\, / S— e e 8% P ;
3 = o i
r Sa o=l |
S o
211N v ag = N
f N ~nofe. . =£8 o | 5
i 7 : s 1| security bads BE 2 e i
I // I l " T beremoved 228 w4 E
N ONE | ‘ | < ) T
PATI0||[D00RS t : | ey €
RWP L | & ¢ Q|
\ conc,. sieps S RWP . ki SVP' i"’
| | ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
s REFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY
* . ,{ <elative to Apnlication Nolnggglb\z) {PP 1. .
existing opening LAy varion
ex'rendod dow U OSE'd)

*ad of Deyelopment and Ecanomic Growth
a3 2018

>
® N
- G \
w & =2 g
~un X . .
adh b;’ o gs—
=
O
(a d
=
(a8)]
(g pw)
f (8
— wv)
w Q
= Q
Q
w
ey L.
@ Q
-
(Va] 3 O
0V
< @
I c O]
o o N
= . ©
m -
- )
(@] b
- Q
m —
s Wy
© «
; )
o [\
w Q
- o
< |z
>
S |
S o
¥ G
<l
oE
4
O s p o
iy 3
- & 283 s
iZ9 §
?,:‘g
< siist




©
3
~ 2 =
0 1 2 3 g = © )
Q[ - (<)
Illllllllll l l l L e~ \.,f};:g =
~ O ~a 9 G
scale 1.50 NEY O e v T ST
I A ©u o =
< QA o O
=8 &
v ,DE’ >
i ~ Clcl a
= 5 Q~§'g Om
W X g = Co
T Fwl oo
—— \nu 'hu)
=l ZT| SO
— — —| note. L ol Sa
—— ——— —3kalltheexisting timber - 00
w50 sliding sash and casement TE] =~
—— —t windows aretobereplaced S| Wl
——— with white upvc,double- =2 o
glazed,sliding sashwindows “ Tl
] ER | ST | . . . <o me
T tomatch existing inappearance =303
T - and proportion © m|IN

—=r

| e L

| o 1 900 |l =
JI o wi7 TH e HiE W[ =
I 7 l wingow || [ T | = ,

Y i Yl g o ‘ . -

B I - AETE A T *
j T " || *~securiry - MI™~security bars,

j )l calt stone [ ’?e.d"r’f”?d' I I’CIDOVEC’
) N B i i
_L_I SVP H wyp Ty Rw_? : o E,

qr——”-

| Argyli and Bute Council
Pianning and Regulatory

Services i
SN 5 N O
R Side Elevation < d
pplication ref no:__,_l ............................ o - N
Nate received: 3,”1 [ ( _AI‘\Q\{!_L :"\“D BUTE COUNCIL 8 0
‘1' : A S o e e | REFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY © 2z %
| : U L R tetve 1 Acpicaion nol S| 32 s 3PP wnwld 138
Pian r)q ------------------- 1 _— ‘é;@jé (!
Al s e - Il
e 1 L & it




680 760 760
2 S
wv K
- ©
= S S |h
,; & N S\: N
N
o~ N
W1 W?2 W3
s/s s/s s/s
0 1 2 3
Illlllllll’l l l J
scale
1000 440
N3} [¥a}
m ) ﬁ
W12 W13
s/s s/s
680 760 760
S (=]
N ~N
o )
(< S S
Q 1 @ |1 @©
< =T s 2
~ ) )
© ©
W21 W22 W23
s/s s/s s/s
720
© 1630
-+
o
2 (=) /"/ \~\
- = l"l T
SRR
N /’
W31 W32
s/s stde hung

850

12'50

620

860

. = I
legend ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCI
All new windows are to b~ EOLY PANNNGAUTHORITY i~
680 570 750 750 sliding sash (s/s) or JS[D%\.‘E?J[PP e
side-hung opening i
S 2 3 S
S 8O © e d Cconomic Gro
S & S - 40 e ‘7o e UL 2009
(=) S « (=) () —
o s = o 650 Q
~N o N e o N S o [D &l D] ) m Q
N = i & S A S| -~ o
<. N o 2 = S [l "y
| || : Q
T ~
W4 W5 Wb w7 W8 W3 W10 wn ) wvi
s/s s/s s/s s/s s/s s/s s/s side hung o >
= o
el B =
1640 (V) c
= o
(fixled) S 730 730 730 o i
0
wl N
900 680 o & o T o
wn (V]
670 N " - = © o W
< / b < e o o c
\ &~ (=) - [ wl
o N ) T < ‘ ~ S o~ S~ S @ "~
=k \\ /‘ i o~ o O 2 m m — (%]
- % / e — ~ - N ) e ne)
N -~ QO Q)
tg {{|7 19 z «Q
o = E o
(@) = w
W1k W15 W1b w17 wig W19 w20 ey Q =
s/ (PATIO DOORS) s /s s/s s /s s/s s/s - -
side hung O -
note. o )

‘g’ denotes -
loughaned(safely) 1270 & z
glass , = =

1330 - 1420 720 720 o o
680 | o v —
=TT 1| 720 =
S g 5,2 o b < ;
2 2 o |H [ 0 o : ~ CE o
@ el || B = 9 = =B - IS g 5 —
< - m S = . S = N S =
=, % ? ™ S -~ S = oy < E "‘-l
© © =
@ <
Q Q
=~ Q
W24 W25 W26 W27 W28— W29 W30
/% $/% ArE —#73 Arg{H and Bute Countfb s/s /s
&4 Planning and Regulatory i
4 Services ©
note- 4 WINDOW ELEVATIONS | «¢
All new replacement windows O3S
are to be PVCu double-glazed, onretno. \glodeslee (PROPOSED) as ...
as manufactured by Rehau l,es\_/ed_,________________3)_1_"_]_!?_ _____________ no i
(Heritage range).Colour-white. “Q EZ% By ¢
All windows to be site'sized SRS | .5 .................. I% ;Zaég
prior to manufacture.Dimensions = = T usS it
shown are to be for pricing s — 52828 |
purposes only.




TN Covet Stop Protie:

559500 %, £ AL No. 50610
T 0 50 100
- IT l
- f PR TS

scale(mm)

Aravll and Bute Council ll
l
|
!
|

! ,:-..’éning and Reguiatory

services

refnos Y [02)6s]er.
~elvedq. ___‘3.}.'f ~IS‘ -------------- !
— - i
. e AL LR |
-‘Jn :'.v‘ ll o Fen 6 J
semedt /Sl Sash | ' "”“;‘1‘“_"_'__"i:',f;:j_'j;i_'jgi'_’;. R
219001 AL NG 553510
L. Sash
e Reinforcement L. Sast
559500 AT Na 210018 [TAt No 559520
L
e
b ed
Ll

=
.

- Run-thru Sash Horns

19180
wi Slop Profiw
No 5hH4bt

Rehau's Heritage sash windows are widely
recognised as the most authentic looking sash
windows available. With our exclusive run through
sash horns we can replicate a traditional timber
window so that it is virtually identical to the
original style.

U k) o B Gt

oy s

Detail Plan
Thru Rehau Heritage Sash

scale 1.2

99

121

RGYLL AND EUTE COUNCIL

1 3;{ o REFUSED by PLANNING AUTHORITY
A" Relative to Application Nﬂlgigg’)“@\alpp
‘ Qulerhiame Ty
- Fixing Cover Reinforcement ﬁr‘f'?j‘”"q*%w :
A‘t« NO, 2191 80 M NO 233:,21 Eﬁ:ad of Davelopment ar;ciglEmnomichm
2 Q9 L’D?éuﬁf&f#ié e
Slim Sash | 1L~ Art. No. 559500
At No. 553510 \
\ Cover Stop Protile
Shim Sash N No. 554610
I Reinforcement 2
-~ mm
! Art. No. 219000 Sculplured Bead
{ | Art. Na. 559590
| |
| SN R _ L i
Int. Shim
Sash Interlock
Ait. No. 559550
in{ S“‘nh
S4m At No. 558520
I s B lT
Aluminium bead int. Sash
Art. No. 219140 Reinlorcement
Art. No. 219010

Z24mm

Sculptured Bead
Art. No. 559590

Deep Bottom Ral

Art. No. 559540

DBR
Reinforcement

At No. 219050

50x20
reinforcement

™ Art. No. 259772
\SI\JD Sill

At No. 559570

Detail Section
Thru Rehau Heritage Sash

§
o |5
Y. o]
T | X e
Q
v
2
g Q
e jw]
5 c
m S
o R -
5 -
c
: '™
- g
o (¥
| oo -
wl V]
L -~
(ad Q.
}—
b "
a'g |
& | Y
T O «Q
o Y [0}
— ) w
o o N
Te) Q
o (% |
— o
i Q
ol %
= Qo
}_
(¥s]
I~
w 5\
— -
ol | 5o Q
< z Q
<
[«a) N
@
RN
¥ G
&€ >
oE
¢
Qs ..
T 223
Vo 3.°8¢
= Dwgﬁ
oL =52 8
VS




Page 33

" FeoNT ELEVATION
63 JOHN HTREET

PEAR ELEVATION
62 JOHN $STeeteT

Augost 2013



Page 34

Q197 140bny

133214 NHOP <9
NOWUsra213 adi¢

QI 1c0boy

MOANIM KN4 dalNIvd-K4vd




UPVC,P |4, hUDINA HALH
WINDOWAH

(ARoUNP FLoOR FLAT),
BROVOUHAN  WTREET,
AREENO (K |

AvauvhT 2019



Page 36

EXAMEPLES OF UPVC, D[ b LAPING habH
WINDOWY FROM THE MANUFACTURER'S
WEBHKITE



Page 37

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

PLANNING PERMISSION

REFERENCE NUMBER: 18/01478/PP

Mrs Jean Murdoch
Ken Duncan Ltd
341

6 Kaims Terrace
Livingston

EH54 7TEX

| refer to your application dated 2nd July 2018 for planning permission in respect of the following
development:

Installation of 7no. replacement windows from timber single glazed to uPVC double glazed
of the same style and finish.
AT:
59 John Street Helensburgh Argyll And Bute G84 9JY

Argyll and Bute Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act and
Regulations hereby grant planning permission for the above development in accordance with the
particulars given in the application form and doquetted plans subject however to the conditions and
reasons detailed on the following page(s).

It should be understood that this permission does not carry with it any necessary consent or
approval for the proposed development under other statutory enactments and is not a Building
Warrant.

Dated: 24 September 2018

a‘bu,.d.arrw..

Angus J. Gilmour
Head of Planning, Housing and Regulatory Services



Page 38

REFERENCE NUMBER: 18/01478/PP

Installation of 7no. replacement windows from timber single glazed to uPVC double glazed
of the same style and finish.
AT:
59 John Street Helensburgh Argyll And Bute G84 9JY

The planning application as detailed above is subject to the following conditions:

1. The development shall be implemented in accordance with the details specified on the
application form dated 29/06/2018 and the approved drawing reference numbers 181214/01,
181214/02, 181214/03, 4/5 and 5/5unless the prior written approval of the planning authority is
obtained for other materials/finishes/for an amendment to the approved details under Section
64 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Reason: For the purpose of clarity, to ensure that the development is implemented in
accordance with the approved details.

INFORMATIVES

1. In order to comply with Section 27A(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997, prior to works commencing on site it is the responsibility of the developer to complete
and submit the attached 'Notice of Initiation of Development' to the Planning Authority
specifying the date on which the development will start.

2. In order to comply with Section 27B(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997 it is the responsibility of the developer to submit the attached 'Notice of Completion' to
the Planning Authority specifying the date upon which the development was completed.



Page 39

NOTES TO APPLICANT (1) RELATIVE TO APPLICATION NUMBER 18/01478/PP

1. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for or approval required by
a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission or approval
subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case
under Section 43A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended)
within three months from the date of this notice. A Notice of Review request must be
submitted on an official form which can be obtained by contacting The Local Review Body,
Committee Services, Argyll and Bute Council, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT or by
email to localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk

2. If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and the owner of
the land claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in its
existing state, and it cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use by the
carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner of the
land may serve on the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the
landowner’s interest in the land, in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country
Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).



Page 40

APPENDIX TO DECISION APPROVAL NOTICE

Appendix relative to application: 18/01478/PP

A. Has the application required an obligation under Section 75 of the Town and Country
Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended):

No

B. Has the application been the subject of any "non-material" amendment in terms of Section
32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to the initial
submitted plans during its processing:

No

C. The reason why planning permission has been approved:

The building is assessed as being a de-valued townscape block where there is more
flexibility with regards to window replacements so long as the replacements are good
quality and replicate the appearance of traditional windows. The proposal is acceptable and
in accordance with Policies LDP STRAT 1, LDP 3, LDP 9 and SG LDP ENV 17 of the Argyll
& Bute Local Development Plan and the Technical Working Note - Argyll & Bute Windows
(April 2018).



Page 41

Contact Us Accessibility Terms Privacy and Cookies Manual

© Civica 2018

https://portal 360.arg yil-bute.g ov.ukmy-requests/document-viewer 2DocNo=21898486



Civica Town - Document Viewer

9/24/2019

EAST ELEVATION
—
Regutatory

Page 42

e

SOUTH ELEVATION

Contact Us Accessibility Terms Privacy and Cookies Manual

© Civica 2018

22

hitps://portal 360.arg il-bute.gov.ukimy-req uests/document-viewer ?DocNo=21898486



Page 43

Replacement Window/Door Costs

for :-

Mrs Murdoch
Woodburn
59 john Street
Helensburgh
G84 9)Y

Job No. 181214

[
]

WINDOW ADVICE CENTRE

Founded in 1981 to provide impartial Advice to Consumers In line with the recommendations of the Office of Fair Trading

Scottish Head Office: WINDOW ADVICE CENTRE LIMITED, 14 SANDYFORD PLACE, GLASGOW G3 7NB’
Tel: 0141-332 7878 Fax: 0141-332 0977
E-Mall: enquires@windowadvicecentre.co.uk Website: www.windowadvicecentre.co.uk
VAT No: 383086438 Company Roghﬁuon No: SC108032




/ Page 44
Juin

| £ WINDOW ADVICE CENTRE Job No: 181214

Delcription of Works All drawings viewed internally - Scale 1:50 - All sizes are for pricing purposes only,
Install Address: Woodbum, 59 John Street, Helensburgh, G84 9JY (Tel: 01436 673 222, Alt: 07712 878 153)

Lounge
Floor Level: Ground
Original Window Type: Sliding Sash & Case
item 1 : Overall Height: 2600mm
ltem 1 : Distance to Transom: 1050mm
\ V Item 2 : Overall Height: 2600mm
A n Item 2 : Distance to Transom: 1050mm
Item 3 : Overall Height: 2600mm
Item 3 : Distance to Transom: 1050mm
ET ET ET
Proposed Frame Material: PVC White / White
Sash Horns: None
Vents to ltem(s): No
Handle Finish to Item(s) 1,2, 3:  White (Key Locking)
680mm  1300mm 880mm
tem 1 ltem 2 ltem 3 External Sill: Stub Sill

Sash Box Removal: Yes

Energy Features for item(s) 1, 2, 3

Low Emmisivity Glass (E): Soft Coat
Bay Item 1 Notes: C o
Vertical Sliding Windows to be tripie draught stripped with Argon Filled Sealed Units: 90%
interlocking transoms with compression seals at top and bottom Spacer Bars: Warm Edge
rails to achieve severe exposure resistance for air and water Spacer Bars Colour: Black/Charcoal
penetration to BS 6375. Heat Loss (U-Value): 1.2 Wim2K
Low Sill Glass (T): Toughened Both Sides
windows to be A+ rated as Certified by the British Fenestration
Ratings Councll with a rate of conductive and radiant heat loss of
1.2w/m2/k and a rate of heat loss for air infiltration of Zero. imemal Finiish: Aardwood Trim with STI

Sashes to operate on spiral balances with tilt in cleaning facility,
with key locking security snibs, child safe travel limlters, pole
eyes to the top rails and Sash Bar Lifts to the bottom rail.

All glass to be toughened safety glass to BS 62086.

Frames to be fully rebated behind existing masonry to minimise
exposed outerframe and best preserve original glass sizes.

External cover plate to be used to make good at old mastic line.
All voids at items throughout to be filled with non wicking Rockwool.
All sealant to be to BS11600 Cat (F) LM 25.

Transom drop at the above items to be confirmed with Cantractor
upon site survey.

Contractor to remove existing Secondary Glazing at the above items.

Contractor to retain existing T.V. and B.T. cables where required.

N.B. Contractor to replicate existing half round batten rod detail at
the above items together with 135 degree Mullion detail
(2 no. angled facings with moulded bead at join).

WACPAD Version 2.52 Copyright © 1984-2017 WINDOW ADVICE CENTRE Page 3



Page 45 Agenda Item 3b

STATEMENT OF CASE
FOR
19/0006/LRB

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
LOCAL REVIEW BODY

REFUSAL OF PLANNING APPLICATION 18/02163/PP
FOR INSTALLATION OF REPLACEMENT WINDOWS
FROM TIMBER SASH AND CASE TO WHITE UPVC
DOUBLE GLAZED SASH AND CASE WINDOWS TO
INCLUDE FORMATION OF REAR PATIO DOOR,
REPLACEMENT DOOR TO SIDE ELEVATION AND
NEW WINDOW OPENING IN GABLE WALL AT 63
JOHN STREET, HELENSBURGH

15 OCTOBER 2019



Page 46

STATEMENT OF CASE

The Planning Authority is Argyll and Bute Council (“the Council”). The appellant is Dr Nicolas
Dunn and Dr Gillian Dunn (“the appellant”).

Planning application 18/02163/PP for the installation of replacement windows from timber
sash and case to white uPVC double glazed sash and case windows to include formation of
rear patio door, replacement door to side elevation and new window opening in gable wall
(kitchen area) at 63 John Street, Helensburgh G84 9JZ (“the appeal site”) was refused under
delegated powers on 09.07.2019.

The planning application has been appealed and is subject of referral to a Local Review
Body (LRB).

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought for the installation of 30 replacement windows, the formation
of a new window opening and the formation of patio doors to 63 John Street, Helensburgh.
This is a traditional, unlisted villa within the Upper Helensburgh Conservation Area. Although
unlisted, this is a very attractive building with all of its original timber windows. The proposal
is to replace all of these windows with sliding sash and case uPVC units. These windows
will be similar in appearance to the existing windows, however the astragals will be surface
mounted rather than separating the physical panes as the original windows do.

STATUTORY BASIS ON WHICH THE APPEAL SHOULD BE DECIDED

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 provides that where,
in making any determination under the planning Acts, regard is to be had to the
development plan, determination shall be made in accordance with the plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise. This is the test for this application and
appeal.

STATEMENT OF CASE

Argyll and Bute Council considers the determining issues in relation to the case are as
follows:

Whether the proposal accords with policies set out in the adopted ‘Argyll and Bute Local
Development Plan’ (LDP) 2015 and, if not, whether there are other material considerations
which would justify a departure from these policies.

The Report of Handling (Appendix 1) sets out the Council’s assessment of the application in
terms of Development Plan Policy and other material considerations.

REQUIREMENT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND A HEARING

It is not considered that any additional information is required in light of the appellant’s
submission. The issues raised were assessed in the Report of Handling which is contained
in Appendix 1. As such it is considered that Members have all the information they need to
determine the case. Given the above and the scale of the proposal it is not considered that a
Hearing is required.

COMMENT ON APPELLANT’S SUBMISSION

In summary, the appellant contends the following:



Page 47

A. Three days before the application was lodged, permission was granted for the
replacement of 7 timber, single glazed windows to uPVC double glazed, of the same
style and appearance.

Comment: It is considered that these are two very separate cases. In application reference
18/01478/PP at 59 John Street, the townscape block was limited primarily to the application
property and the building to the south which has plastic windows. In the application property
itself there were already uPVC windows. It is in a secondary location within the conservation
area and has a large, unsympathetic box dormer on each elevation of the roof. This
undermines the integrity of the whole building and as such could be considered as a de-
valued townscape block. Within de-valued townscape blocks, there is more flexibility with
regards to what is considered to be acceptable. In these circumstances a number of different
units will be permitted including good quality, well-proportioned white uPVC sliding sash and
case. The proposed windows will have the same proportions and method of opening. None
of the windows contain astragals or stained glass.

The subject of the appeal is a traditional 2 storey sandstone villa set within a block of 4
similar buildings, with a frontage onto John Street between Millig Street and Queen Street.
These buildings are all very visible from the street and three out of the 4 have retained their
original windows. These windows are timber sash and case units with astragals to the upper
panes. They are integral to the character and appearance of the dwellings and the wider
conservation area. It is therefore considered that this is a prime townscape block.

As such, the appeal site is considered to be a Prime Townscape Block where like for like
replacement or refurbishment will be permitted. The dwelling at 59 John Street is considered
to be a de-valued townscape block where a more flexible approach is taken.

B. Dr and Dr Dunn and myself as agent are disappointed that the Council does not
seem to be aware of the continuing development of window
technology/manufacturing and appearance, that they were seemingly unsatisfied by
the requested manufacturers information that was supplied to them. These windows
are of the Rahu Heritage Sash range and are the most authentic uPVC sash and case
units available.

Comment: The Council are very aware of the continuing development of window technology.
In fact, replacement window applications account for a large number of householder and
listed building applications. We also are aware of examples where timber windows have
been replaced with uPVC sliding sash and case units. It is the Council’s opinion that these
windows will be visually intrusive, visually discordant and as such detract from and
undermine the character and appearance of this traditional building. This will have a
detrimental effect on the integrity and architectural quality of the building as a whole and in
turn will undermine the character and appearance of the conservation area.

CONCLUSION

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1997 requires that all decisions be made
in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

In the consideration of this review regard has to be given to the policies set out in the LDP. It
is therefore considered that the replacement windows are not consistent with the terms of
the Council’s Technical Working Note. It is therefore considered that the installation of 30
replacement windows which do not exactly match the original timber windows in terms of
materials and appearance will be visually intrusive, visually discordant and as such detract
from and undermine the character and appearance of this traditional building. This will have
a detrimental effect on the integrity and architectural quality of the building as a whole and in
turn will undermine the character and appearance of the conservation area. The works are



Page 48

therefore considered contrary to policies LDP 3(C) of the Local Development Plan (adopted
26th March 2015), SG LDP ENV16 (a) and ENV17 of the Supplementary Guidance and the
council’s Technical Working Note on Replacement Windows in Argyll & Bute.

Taking account of the above, it is respectfully requested that the application for review be
dismissed.



Page 49

Appendix 1

Argyll and Bute Council
Development & Infrastructure Services

Delegated or Committee Planning Application Report and Report of handling as
required by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013 relative to applications for Planning
Permission or Planning Permission in Principle

Reference No: 16/01835/PP

Planning Hierarchy: Local

Applicant: Mr James Hodge

Proposal: Erection of dwelling house and formation of vehicular access
Site Address: 32 Macleod Drive, Helensburgh G84 9QU

DECISION ROUTE

Sect 43 (A) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

(A)

THE APPLICATION

(i) Development Requiring Express Planning Permission
¢ Erection of dwelling house
e Formation of vehicular access
¢ Formation of two parking spaces

(ii) Other specified operations

¢ Connection to existing public water supply

(B)

RECOMMENDATION:

That planning permission be refused

(€)

HISTORY: None

(D)

CONSULTATIONS:

Area Roads: - Response dated 28/06/16 recommending no objection subject to
conditions concerning: provisions to prevent the discharge of surface water discharge
onto the public road; and, the surfacing of the first three metres of the
driveway/parking area to prevent the spillage of loose material onto the public road.

Network Rail: - Response dated 30/06/16 confirming that the proposed development
will have no impact on railway infrastructure and there are no comments/objections to
the application.



Page 50

Helensburgh Community Council: - Email dated 18/07/16 offering support for the
proposed development on this elevated site as it will make a welcome, albeit very
small addition to Helensburgh’s housing stock. The email goes on to state that the
proposed house will occupy a wonderful site at the north west of the town and, if
suitably developed will offer stupendous views across the Clyde Estuary. While
noting that the proposed house is inoffensive and ordinary a number of suggestions
are made with regard to siting and design. These include: greater use of balconies,
French doors; an outside terrace facing the Clyde Estuary; front door and porch to
stand out and be more emphasised; bay windows (upstairs and downstairs) on the
south face of the building; deeper and shallower steps to alleviate any issues with
mobility problems. The use of solar panels is commended.

The correspondence can be read in full at: http.//pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-
applications

(E) PUBLICITY: Regulation 20 — Advert Local Application from the 07/07/2016 to the
28/07/2016.
(F) REPRESENTATIONS:

Two emails of objection* from:

Ms A. Laird — 30 MacLeod Drive, Helensburgh G84 9QS
Mrs E. Jamieson — by email - no postal address given

The reasons for objection can be summarised as follows:

e The proposed development, by reason of its size, depth, width, height and
massing and would have an unacceptably adverse impact on the amenities of
the properties in the immediate area.

o The proposed house, by reason of its scale and bulk, would be out of keeping
with the design and character of the existing houses, and would have an
adverse effect on the visual amenity of the area as a whole.

e The layout and siting is inappropriate and unsympathetic to the appearance
and character of the local environment.

e The possibility of setting a precedent for development within front garden
areas that could lead to overly dense development where there would be a
detrimental impact on the semi-rural character of Helensburgh and the natural
environment.

e The existing houses on the estate have a reasonable amount of garden
ground to the front and a new house would be too close to other dwellings
and the road and will spoil the line of the development by being set forward of
other properties.

o The proposal would have a detrimental impact on the residential amenity and
privacy of existing houses.

¢ The proposal would have a negative impact on the value of existing housing
stock in the area.

e The proposal would have a negative impact on the look and feel of this quality
environment.

The issues raised in the emails are addressed in Section P below.

*The correspondence can be read in full at: http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-


http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications
http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications
http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications
http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications
http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications
http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications
http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications

Page 51

applications

(G)

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Has the application been the subject of:

(i)
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

Environmental Statement: No

An appropriate assessment under the Conservation (Natural
Habitats) Regulations 1994: No

A design or design/access statement: No
A report on the impact of the proposed development eg. Retail
impact, transport impact, noise impact, flood risk, drainage No

impact etc:

Engineer’s Report: No

(H)

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

Is a Section 75 agreement required: No

Reason for refusal in the event that the legal agreement is not concluded N/A
within four months:

U

Has a Direction been issued by Scottish Ministers in terms of Regulation
30, 31 or 32: No

)

Section 25 of the Act; Development Plan and any other material considerations
over and above those listed above which have been taken into account in the
assessment of the application

(i)

(ii)

List of all Development Plan Policy considerations taken into account in
assessment of the application.

Argyll and Bute Local Development Plan (Adopted March 2015)

LDP STRAT 1 — Sustainable Development
LDP DM 1 — Development within the Development Management Zones
LDP 9 — Development Setting, Layout and Design

Supplementary Guidance

SG LDP 2 — Sustainable Siting and Design Principles

SG LDP HOU 1 - General Housing Development including Affordable
Housing Provision

SG LDP TRAN 4 — New and Existing, Public Roads and Private Access
Regimes

SG LDP TRAN 6 — Vehicle Parking Provision

List of all other material planning considerations taken into account in
the assessment of the application, having due regard to Annex A of


http://pa2.argyll-bute.gov.uk/online-applications

Page 52

Circular 4/2009.

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) 2014

(K)

Is the proposal a Schedule 2 Development not requiring an
Environmental Impact Assessment: No

(L)

Has the application been the subject of statutory pre-application

consultation (PAC): No
(M) Has a sustainability check list been submitted: No
(N) Does the Council have an interest in the site: No
(O) Requirement for a hearing (PAN41 or other): No
(P) Assessment and summary of determining issues and material considerations

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a single dwelling house and
formation of a vehicular access with two off street parking spaces on a site within the
settlement of Helensburgh. The application site extends to 550sq metres and is
located on the north side of the road within the front garden area of a detached single
storey property at number 32 McLeod Drive.  Access to the donor property is
currently via an existing private access road located between numbers 30 and 32
McLeod Drive and will be unaffected by the proposed development. The site is
located in a residential area comprising a range of detached modern dwelling houses
set within single plots of various shapes and sizes.

The proposed dwelling house has been designed as a traditional one and a half
storey detached dwelling house with an entrance porch and two dormer windows to
the front and a single dormer to the rear. Velux windows will be located on both the
front and rear slopes of the roof and two solar panels will be located on the south
facing slope. The plans indicate that the ground floor accommodation will comprise a
living area, sitting/dining area with open link to the kitchen and that the
accommodation in the roof space will comprise three bedrooms (one with en-suite)
and a bathroom. The external ground floor walls and roof dormers will be finished in
‘K-rend’ render with the exception of the porch and base course which will be finished
in facing brick. The roof will be finished in concrete tiles.

In terms of the Argyll and Bute Local Development Plan 2015 the site is located within
the settlement of Helensburgh as defined by the Argyll and Bute Local Development
Plan 2015. Policy LDP DM 1 gives support to suitable forms of development within
settlements subject to compliance with other relevant polices and supplementary
guidance. In particular, Policy LDP 9 requires the design of development and
structures to be compatible with the surroundings where careful attention should be
paid to the acceptability of massing, form, design details, materials, landscaping and
boundary treatment. With regard to design the policy requires that particular attention
should be paid to roof pitch, depth of the building and window design. Any adverse
impact on the amenity and privacy of neighbouring properties in terms of over
shadowing and overlooking will also be taken into account. Policy LDP 3 assesses
applications for their impact on the natural, human and built environment. In addition,



Page 53

Supplementary Guidance - SG LDP 2 — Sustainable Siting and Design Principles
requires consideration of the proposal in terms of potential impact: the building
pattern and built form; the local character; open space/density; design; vehicular
access; on-site parking; connection to services; and, existing trees within and
adjacent to the application site. In particular, all development should have some
private open space (ideally a minimum of 100 sq. m), semi-detached/detached
houses (and any extensions) should only occupy a maximum of 33% of their site,
although this may rise to around 45% for terrace and courtyard developments. The
scale, shape and proportion of the development should respect or complement the
adjacent buildings and the plot density and size.

The site is located in the front garden area of 32 McLeod Drive where the character of
the area is defined by a linear pattern of one plot depth modern detached dwelling
houses set within landscaped plots fronting onto housing estate access roads.
Properties on the north side of McLeod Drive sit slightly above road level in a single
tier arrangement backing onto the West Highland railway line. None of the plots on
McLeod Drive are two tier and those to the east of the application site are on average
29 - 30 metres deep. Plots in the wider area vary in size but there are no examples of
new dwellings occupying the front gardens of existing dwelling houses that would
cause privacy and overlooking issues. The proposed house plot within the existing
front garden area has a depth of 16.3 metres. Excluding the front porch the proposed
dwelling house would have a depth of 7.7 metres leaving a front garden depth of 3.3
metres and a rear garden depth of only 5.6 metres. The resultant window to window
distance would be 16.4 metres and while the donor property does not have any upper
windows it sits at a higher level than the proposed dwelling house and there is
potential for a detrimental impact on privacy and residential amenity by virtue of
overlook. A 1.8 metre high timber screen fence along the rear boundary of the new
plot aims to deal with any privacy issues in terms of window to window distance but
the development would be sub-standard as a consequence of the two tier
arrangement and spacing between the buildings. The combination of a two tier
backland development in an area of linear one plot development and the resultant
separation between the existing and proposed house would be visually discordant,
visually intrusive, would represent over development and would be out of character
with the existing pattern of development in the area. As such the proposal is contrary
to Policies LDP DM1, LDP 3, LDP 9 and SG LDP Sustainable Siting and Design
Principles of the Local Development Plan which presume against development that is
not compatible with its surroundings, that does not protect or enhance the built
environment, that does not pay regard to the context within which it is located and has
an adverse impact on the amenity and privacy of neighbouring properties and the
surrounding area.

Two emails of objection were submitted in response to the application and issues
concerning: inappropriate scale and massing; adverse impact the amenity of
neighbouring properties; adverse impact on visual amenity; unsympathetic layout and
siting; over dense development; precedent for development in front gardens;
detrimental impact on residential amenity and privacy; and a negative impact on the
value of properties in the area.

The proposal for a dwelling house in the front garden of an existing dwelling house
would not be consistent with the provisions of the Argyll and Bute Local Development
Plan 2015 and that the site currently occupied by a dwelling house is not capable of
accommodating a further dwellinghouse without detriment to residential amenity and
the pattern of development in the area. There are no other material planning
considerations which would warrant anything other than the application being
determined in accordance with the provisions of the development plan. As such the
recommendation is to refuse.




Page 54

(Q) Is the proposal consistent with the Development Plan: No

(R) Reasons why Planning Permission or Planning Permission in Principle Should
be Refused:

See reasons for refusal below.

(S) Reasoned justification for a departure to the provisions of the Development
Plan: N/A

(T) Need for notification to Scottish Ministers or Historic Scotland: No

Author of Report: Jack McGowan Date: 23/08/16

Reviewing Officer: Howard Young Date: 12/07/17

Angus Gilmour
Head of Planning & Regulatory Services



Page 55

REASONS FOR REFUSAL RELATIVE TO APPLICATION REFERENCE 16/01835/PP:

The site is located in the front garden area of 32 McLeod Drive where the character of
the area is defined by a linear pattern of one plot depth modern detached dwelling
houses set within landscaped plots fronting onto housing estate access roads.
Properties on the north side of McLeod Drive sit slightly above road level in a single tier
arrangement backing onto the West Highland railway line. None of the plots on
McLeod Drive are two tier and those to the east of the application site are on average
29 - 30 metres deep. Plots in the wider area vary in size but there are no examples of
new dwellings occupying the front gardens of existing dwelling houses that would
cause privacy and overlooking issues. The proposed house plot within the existing
front garden area has a depth of 16.3 metres. Excluding the front porch the proposed
dwelling house would have a depth of 7.7 metres leaving a front garden depth of 3.3
metres and a rear garden depth of only 5.6 metres. The resultant window to window
distance would be 16.4 metres and while the donor property does not have any upper
windows it sits at a higher level than the proposed dwelling house and there is potential
for a detrimental impact on privacy and residential amenity by virtue of overlook. A 1.8
metre high timber screen fence along the rear boundary of the new plot aims to deal
with any privacy issues in terms of window to window distance but the development
would be sub-standard as a consequence of the two tier arrangement and spacing
between the buildings. The combination of a two tier backland development in an area
of linear one plot development and the resultant separation between the existing and
proposed house would be visually discordant, visually intrusive, would represent over
development and would be out of character with the existing pattern of development in
the area. As such the proposal is contrary to Policies LDP DM1, LDP 3, LDP 9 and SG
LDP Sustainable Siting and Design Principles of the Local Development Plan which
presume against development that is not compatible with its surroundings, that does
not protect or enhance the built environment, that does not pay regard to the context
within which it is located and has an adverse impact on the amenity and privacy of

neighbouring properties and the surrounding area.



Page 56

APPENDIX TO DECISION REFUSAL NOTICE
Appendix relative to application 16/01835/PP

(A) Has the application been the subject of any non-material amendment in terms of
Section 32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to
the initial submitted plans during its processing.

No

Argyll and Bute Council
Development and Infrastructure Services

Delegated or Committee Planning Application Report and Report of handling as required by
Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(Scotland) Regulations 2013 relative to applications for Planning Permission or Planning
Permission in Principle

Reference No: 18/02163/PP

Planning Hierarchy: Local Application

Applicant: Nicholas and Gillian Dunn

Proposal: Installation of replacement windows from timber sash and case to

white uPVC double glazed sash and case windows to include
formation of rear patio door, replacement door to side elevation and
new window opening in gable wall (kitchen area).

Site Address: 63 John Street, Helensburgh, Argyll and Bute, G84 9JZ

DECISION ROUTE
Sect 43 (A) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

(A) THE APPLICATION

i) Development Requiring Express Planning Permission

Installation of replacement windows

Formation of rear patio door

Replacement door to side elevation

New window opening in gable wall (kitchen area)
ii) Other Specified Operations

None

(B) RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that planning permission be refused.



Page 57

(C) HISTORY: None

(D) CONSULTATIONS: None

(E) PUBLICITY: Listed Building/Conservation Advert Expiry Date: 13.12.2018

(F) REPRESENTATIONS: None received

i) Representations received from: N/A
ii) Summary of issues raised: N/A

(G) SUPPORTING INFORMATION

i) Environmental Statement:: Not Required

ii) An appropriate assessment under the Conservation (Natural Habitats) Regulations
1994: N

iii) A design or design/access statement: N

iv) A report on the impact of the proposed development e.g. Retail impact, transport
impact, noise impact, flood risk, drainage impact etc: N

(H) PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

None Required

(n Has a Direction been issued by Scottish Ministers in terms of Regulation 30, 31
or 32: N

J) Section 25 of the Act; Development Plan and any other material considerations
over and above those listed above which have been taken into account in the
assessment of the application

(i) List of all Development Plan Policy considerations taken into account in
assessment of the application.

Arqgyll and Bute Local Development Plan adopted March 2015

Policy LDP STRAT 1 — Sustainable Development

Policy LDP 3 — Supporting the Protection, Conservation and Enhancement of
our Environment

Policy LDP 9 — Development Setting, Layout and Design

Argyll and Bute Local Development Plan — Supplementary Guidance
SG LDP ENV 17 - Development in Conservation Areas and Special Built
Environment Areas

(i) List of all other material planning considerations taken into account in
the assessment of the application, having due regard to Annex A of
Circular 3/2013.



Page 58

Argyll & Bute Sustainable Design Guidance (2006)

Technical Working Note — Argyll & Bute Windows (April 2018)
Scottish Planning Policy (2014)

Managing Change in the Historic Environment — Windows (2010)
Historic Environment Circular 1 (2016)

(K) Is the proposal a Schedule 2 Development not requiring an Environmental
Impact Assessment: N

(L) Has the application been subject of statutory pre-application consultation

(PAC):
No Pre-application consultation required

(M)  Has a sustainability check list been submitted: N

(N) Does the Council have an interest in the site: N

(0) Requirement for hearing (PAN41 or other): N

(P)

Assessment and summary of determining issues and material considerations:

Planning permission is sought for the installation of 30 replacement windows, the
formation of a new window opening and the formation of patio doors to 63 John
Street, Helensburgh. This is a traditional, unlisted villa within the Upper Helensburgh
Conservation Area. Although unlisted, this is a very attractive building with all of its
original timber windows. The proposal is to replace all of these windows with sliding
sash and case uPVC units. These windows will be similar in appearance to the
existing windows, however the astragals will be surface mounted rather than
separating the physical panes as the original windows do.

The application needs to be assessed against the policies of the Local Development
Plan, the council’'s Technical Working Note — Argyll & Bute Council Windows and all
other material considerations.

Policy LDP 3 of the adopted Local Development Plan considers that in all
development management zones the planning authority will assess applications with
the aim of protecting, conserving and, where possible, enhancing the built, human
and natural environment. Section C of this policy states that development will not be
supported where it does not protect, conserve or where possible enhance the
established character of the built environment in terms of its location, scale, form and
design.

This is further back up by SG LDP ENV 17 also seeks to resist development that will
not enhance or preserve the character of the historic environment. It states that:
“There is a presumption against development that does not preserve or enhance the
character or appearance of an existing or proposed conservation area or its setting,
or a Special Built Environment Area.

New development within these areas and on sites forming part of their settings must
be of the highest quality, respect and enhance the architectural and other special
qualities that give rise to their actual or proposed designation and confirm to Scottish



Page 59

Historic Environment Policy 2011 and accompanying Managing Change Guidance
Notes.”

In order to assist in this assessment, the Council is in the process of adopting a
Technical Working Note which aims to provide clear and consistent planning advice
in relation to the replacement and refurbishment of windows in Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas. This document takes account of the aforementioned policies
and the relevant Historic Environment Scotland documents including Managing
Change in the Historic Environment series, specifically windows.

This draft Argyll and Bute Windows (Replacement Windows in Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Technical Working Note was approved by PPSL on 18th April.
The document requires to undertake a period of public consultation before being
adopted as non-statutory planning guidance but should in the meantime be afforded
some weighting in determining proposals which include replacement windows in
listed buildings and/or conservation areas.

The Technical Working Notes Argyll & Bute Windows describes that:

“Windows are an essential element in the external character, appearance and
composition of traditional buildings. They are an important element of a building’s
design and weatherproofing. The size, shape and position of the openings are
significant, as re the form and design of the framing and glazing. Their style,
detailing and materials help us to understand when a building was constructed or
altered, its function and advances in related to glazing technology. In simple
vernacular buildings considerable amount of the character comes from the windows.
When replaced unsympathetically the appearance of the building is damaged, and
the unity that comes from the repetition of window patterns and traditional materials,
particularly in tenements and terraced properties, is diminished. Cumulatively this
leads to an erosion of the character of the street and over time the whole area’.

The document recognised the impact of unsympathetic windows can have on a
building and the wider area. In order to provide a bespoke approach to replacement
windows in the conservation area the document provides several statements with
respect to the council’s position depending on the quality of the building / area. For
example, there are prime townscape blocks that may not be listed, but buildings that
have retained their historic integrity and provide a significant degree of quality to the
overall conservation area. Then there are de-valued townscape blocks which are
buildings in secondary locations in conservation areas, which have been
compromised by unsympathetic window and door replacements. Deciding if the
building is a prime townscape block or a de-valued townscape block will determine
the decision route.

The subject of the application site is a traditional 2 storey sandstone villa set within a
block of 4 similar buildings, with a frontage onto John Street between Millig Street
and Queen Street. These buildings are all very visible from the street and three out
of the 4 have retained their original windows. These windows are timber sash and
case units with astragals to the upper panes. They are integral to the character and
appearance of the dwellings and the wider conservation area. It is therefore
considered that this is a prime townscape block. The dwellinghouse that has had the
windows replaced has done so without consent. These windows have been replaced
with single pane units with surface mounted astragals and no stepped appearance.
These windows undermine the character of the dwellinghouse and detract from the
character and appearance of the conservation area.

It is therefore considered that the replacement windows are not consistent with the
terms of the Council’'s Technical Working Note. It is therefore considered that the



Page 60

installation of 30 replacement windows which do not exactly match the original timber
windows in terms of materials and appearance will be visually intrusive, visually
discordant and as such detract from and undermine the character and appearance of
this traditional building. This will have a detrimental effect on the integrity and
architectural quality of the building as a whole and in turn will undermine the
character and appearance of the conservation area. The works are therefore
considered contrary to policies LDP 3(C) of the Local Development Plan (adopted
26th March 2015), SG LDP ENV16 (a) and ENV17 of the Supplementary Guidance
and the council’s Technical Working Note on Replacement Windows in Argyll & Bute.

(Q) Is the proposal consistent with the Development Plan: No

(R) Reasons why Planning Permission or a Planning Permission in Principle
should be refused:

The windows proposed replacement windows will have non-traditional frames and
surface mounted astragals, which by virtue of their inappropriate uPVC material will
have an unacceptable impact upon the appearance and the architectural and historic
interest of the conservation area. They would fail to preserve the character of the
conservation area and are contrary to the policy position expressed in Scottish
Planning Policy and Managing Change in the Historic Environment.

The council’s Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute Windows specifically sets out
which buildings can be classed as Prime Townscape Blocks. This building, by virtue
of its high visibility within the conservation area, its largely unaltered windows and set
between two traditional villas who have also retained their original windows is
considered to be one. Within prime townscape blocks, only refurbishment/repair or
like for like timber replacement will be permitted. The introduction of uPVC windows,
although the same style and method of opening, lack the elegance and refinement of
traditional timber windows and the astragals will be surface mounted rather than
separating the physical panes as the original windows do. As such they would appear
visually intrusive, visually discordant and would detract from the character and
appearance of the existing building and the wider conservation area.

The development is therefore contrary to LDP STRAT 1, LDP 3, LDP 9 of the Local
Development Plan and SG LDP ENV 17 of the Supplementary Guidance which
presumes against development which does not preserve or enhance the character or
appearance of a the built environment, including Conservation Areas. The proposal is
not consistent with the expectations of HES through their Managing Change in the
Historic Environment guidance of the Councils Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute
Windows April 2018.

(S) Reasoned justification for a departure to the provisions of the Development
Plan:

(T) Need for notification to Scottish Ministers or Historic Scotland: No

Author of Report: Stephanie Spreng Date: 17.12.2018

Reviewing Officer:



Page 61

Howard Young

Dated: 09/07/2019

Angus Gilmour
Head of Planning, Housing and Regulatory Services



Page 62

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL RELATIVE TO APPLICATION: 18/02163/PP

1. The proposed replacement windows will have non-traditional frames and surface
mounted astragals, which by virtue of their inappropriate uPVC material will have an
unacceptable impact upon the appearance and the architectural and historic interest
of the conservation area. They would fail to preserve the character of the
conservation area and are contrary to the policy position expressed in Scottish
Planning Policy and Managing Change in the Historic Environment.

The council’s Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute Windows specifically sets out
which buildings can be classed as Prime Townscape Blocks. This building, by virtue
of its high visibility within the conservation area, its largely unaltered windows and set
between two traditional villas who have also retained their original windows is
considered to be one. Within prime townscape blocks, only refurbishment/repair or
like for like timber replacement will be permitted. The introduction of uPVC windows,
although the same style and method of opening, lack the elegance and refinement of
traditional timber windows and the astragals will be surface mounted rather than
separating the physical panes as the original windows do. As such they would appear
visually intrusive, visually discordant and would detract from the character and
appearance of the existing building and the wider conservation area.

The development is therefore contrary to LDP STRAT 1, LDP 3, LDP 9 of the Local
Development Plan and SG LDP ENV 17 of the Supplementary Guidance which
presumes against development which does not preserve or enhance the character or
appearance of a the built environment, including Conservation Areas. The proposal is
not consistent with the expectations of HES through their Managing Change in the
Historic Environment guidance of the Council’s Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute
Windows April 2018.



Page 63

NOTE TO APPLICANT

For the purpose of clarity it is advised that this decision notice relates to the details specified
on the application form dated 18/04/2018 and the refused drawing reference numbers;

1/16 — Location Plan and Site Plan. Drawing Number 01

2/16 — Front Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 05, Rev B

3/16 — Rear Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 07, Rev B

4/16 — Side Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 06, Rev B

5/16 — Side Elevation as Existing. Drawing Number 08, Rev B

6/16 — Ground Floor Plan as Existing. Drawing Number 02, Rev B

7/16 — First Floor Plan as Existing. Drawing Number 03, Rev B

8/16 — Elevations and Dimensions of Windows Existing. Drawing Number 16
9/16 — Ground Floor Plan as Proposed. Drawing Number 09, Rev B

10/16 — First Floor Plan as Proposed. Drawing Number 10, Rev B

11/16 — Front Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 12, Rev B

12/16 — Side Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 13, Rev C

13/16 — Rear Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 14, Rev B

14/16 — Side Elevation as Proposed. Drawing Number 15, Rev B

15/16 — Elevations and Dimensions of Windows (Proposed) Drawing Number 17
16/16 — Details of Proposed Replacement Windows. Drawing Number 18



Page 64

APPENDIX TO DECISION REFUSAL NOTICE

Appendix relative to application 18/02163/PP

(A) Has the application been the subject of any “non-material” amendment in terms of
Section 32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to
the initial submitted plans during its processing?

N
(B) The reason why planning permission has been refused.

The windows proposed replacement windows will have non-traditional frames and
surface mounted astragals, which by virtue of their inappropriate uPVC material will
have an unacceptable impact upon the appearance and the architectural and historic
interest of the conservation area. They would fail to preserve the character of the
conservation area and are contrary to the policy position expressed in Scottish
Planning Policy and Managing Change in the Historic Environment.

The council’s Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute Windows specifically sets out
which buildings can be classed as Prime Townscape Blocks. This building, by virtue
of its high visibility within the conservation area, its largely unaltered windows and set
between two traditional villas who have also retained their original windows is
considered to be one. Within prime townscape blocks, only refurbishment/repair or
like for like timber replacement will be permitted. The introduction of uPVC windows,
although the same style and method of opening, lack the elegance and refinement of
traditional timber windows and as such would appear visually intrusive, visually
discordant and would detract from the character and appearance of the existing
building and the wider conservation area.

The development is therefore contrary to LDP STRAT 1, LDP 3, LDP 9 of the Local
Development Plan and SG LDP ENV 17 of the Supplementary Guidance which
presumes against development which does not preserve or enhance the character or
appearance of a the built environment, including Conservation Areas. The proposal is
not consistent with the expectations of HES through their Managing Change in the
Historic Environment guidance of the Councils Technical Working Note Argyll & Bute
Windows April 2018.



Page 65 Agenda ltem 3c

From: doak architect

To: localreviewprocess

Cc: Gillian Dunn

Subject: 19/0006/LRB:63 John Street,Helensburgh
Date: 31 October 2019 17:00:49

From:Chris Doak Architect

To: Local Review Body,Committeee Services (Argyll and Bute Council)

REVIEW NO.19/0006/LRB : 63 JOHN STREET,HELENSBURGH

I confirm receiving the Representation relating to our request for a Review of Refusal of Planning
Permission,and having studied the Statement of Case from the Planning Authority,l would like to
make comment as follows:

1. Our Application for Planning Permission related to the replacement of the windows of the house
from timber sash and case to upvc sash and case,and also for the formation of patio doors to the
rear,and formation of a new window opening in the side wall. The Decision Notice and the Statement
of Case only make reference to the replacement of the windows.Why is there no mention of the patio
doors and the gable window? Are these Permissable? Are these contentious?

2. 1 think it is unfair to associate my clients' Application with the unauthorised replacement windows in
the house of their close neighbour at 67 John Street.My clients are proposing to install high-
quality,upvc sash and case windows - not single pane,pivot windows.

3. The Decision Notice and the Statement of Case mentions (on more than one occasion) that the
proposed upvc sash windows have "surface mounted astragals".This is incorrect.The proposed
windows that the Applicant intends to install have individual double-glazed units between the
astragals,in the same fashion as a timber window would.

4. In the Appendix to Decision Refusal Notice there is a paragraph which reads as follows:

"This draft Argyll and Bute Windows (Replacement Windows in Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas)Technical Working Note was approved by PPSL (?) on 18th April. The document requires to
undertake a period of public consultation before being adopted as non-statutory planning
guidance,but should in the meantime be afforded some weighting in determining proposals which
include replacement windows in Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas."

The Application for Planning Permission was made on 27 September 2018,and declared Valid by the
Planning Department on 3 November 2018.At the end of December 2018,we were informed by the
Planning Department,that the Application was likely to be Refused.It was not till 9 July 2019 that the
Decision Notice was issued,and we did not receive the Notice for another four weeks.It seems unfair
that the Application process was dragged out for months,and was then assessed on an "unadopted
planning guidance",only approved by PPSL (sic) on 18 April 2019.

| trust that you find the above to be of interest and relevance,and we look forward to hearing of the
Review Board's Decision.Thank you.

Regards,
Chris Doak

Charyered Architect


mailto:doak.architect@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk
mailto:gilldunn@me.com

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

Property Address: 63 John Street, Helensburgh, G84 9JZ
Review Reference Number: 19/0006/LRB
Reference Number of Planning Application: 18/02163/PP

Agent: Mr Chris Doak (Architect)

Dear Sir
I write in support of the above appeal lodged on our behalf by our Architect, Mr Chris Doak.

We sought planning permission to replace our existing wooden sash and case windows with
uPVC double glazed windows from the Rehau Heritage range and this was refused. The
main basis for the refusal would seem to be:

....""the proposed replacement windows will have non-traditional frames and surface
mounted astragals, which by virtue of their inappropriate uPVC material will have an
unacceptable impact on the appearance and the architectural and historic interest of the
conservation area.”

in addition;

.....the uPVC windows, although the same style and method of opening, lack the
elegance and refinement of traditional timber windows and the astragals will be surface
mounted rather than separating the physical panes as the original windows do. As such
they would appear visually intrusive, visually discordant and would detract from the
character and appearance of the existing building and the wider conservation area.”

It is also mentioned that our property sits between ’two traditional villas who have retained
their original windows’, thus replacing our windows would have a detrimental effect on not
just the individual building but the street in general.

Whilst we understand the need to conserve and preserve architectural detail, we feel that
refusal of planning permission in this case is unjustified.

Our current windows are in such a state of deterioration that they could be considered
dangerous. The wooden sills, astragals and frames have been overpainted to such a degree
that any visual fine detailing has been lost. The sills and frames are rotting to an extent that
simple finger pressure produces deep holes in the frames. The windows are currently sealed
shut with a thick layer of paint that not only covers the frame but impinges onto the glass by
approximately 1cm either side of the astragals. I believe that the overpainting has been done
in an attempt to disguise the underlying rotten wood and missing putty around the glass.



Page 68

There are approximately only 5 windows with intact window cords. As mentioned, most of
the window frames are sealed shut with paint, which poses a fire risk. On freeing up some of
the frames it is apparent that the units are unstable and this again poses a danger, especially in
the upper windows.

The insulation properties of single glazed windows are poor and this is impeded further by
our existing unsafe and ill fitting windows.

In the attempt to better insulate our house and improve our individual carbon footprint we
proposed to fit double glazed windows. Recent advances have allowed for almost identical
looking uPVC windows to replace the original wooden ones. uPVC windows are roughly
half the price of wooden framed double glazed units and cost is an important consideration in



Page 69

any intended renovations. We have been quoted approximately £25,000 for uPVC windows
and £45,000 for wooden windows. This is a considerable difference and an important
consideration for us.

We were looking to instal Rehau Herritage windows an example of which is below:

Features

o Traditional design details and sight-lines of a timber box sash window, with all the
benefits of uPVC, make this system the ideal replacement sash window. Traditional
timber aesthetics can be replicated by combining sight-lines of the 42mm, 52mm or
62mm heritage sashes, with the deep 8 lmm heritage bottom rail. The 10mm
incrementally stepped sash profiles allow for equal glazing sight-lines to run from top to
bottom sash, creating an aesthetically pleasing finished product.

o Patented design details provide superb styling and easy installation.

e Triple chambered profiles ensure good thermal insulation - achieves an 'A' Window
Energy Rating (WER) using standard components and without the need for thermal
inserts.

o Kitemark accredited extruded profiles produced in accordance with BS
EN12608:2003 including a SEVERE rating for Classification of climatic zones.

e The system is approved BS7950:1997 (2007) security standards.

e Sound insulation is dependent on glazing specification. For more information please
consult one of our Commercial Sales Managers. All profiles are accredited and extruded
to the CEN A classification.

e Document L compliant.

e Choosing between either a run-through heritage style horn, or a clip-on version, you are
able to replicate traditional timber aesthetics. These options maintain the integrity of
building architecture.



https://www.rehau.com/gb-en/pvcu-windows-doors--composite-curtain-walling/why-choose-pvcu/energy-efficiency
https://www.rehau.com/gb-en/pvcu-windows-doors--composite-curtain-walling/specifier-support

Page 70

e Exterior of sash has putty-line aesthetics with matching astragal bar and inside is
sculptured with matching astragal bar.

A stepped frame with either mechanically jointed sill or fully welded options..
Triple brush seals for superior draught proofing.

Anti-jemmy Security Bar for optimum security.

Sizes up to 1800 X 3500mm.

We realise that 63 John Street is an important house architecturally, however we believe that
its external appearance would be enhanced by replacement windows of the type we are
considering. Whilst we understand that uPVC and wood have differences in character and
appearance we find it hard to believe that installing Rehau Heritage windows would be
significantly detrimental to the overall appearance of the property.

Indeed a short walk around the area shows many properties with replacement windows of a
style similar to the Rehau Heritage we are proposing. Some are wooden and some are uPVC
but we would argue that most people with normal vision would find it hard to tell the
difference from the street.

On close inspection it may be apparent that the windows were not wooden but part of the
argument for refusal of planning for uPVC windows in this case is an overall detraction from
the aesthetic of the street.

We have included some photographs of nearby houses. We know that some of the windows
are uPVC as we know the occupants, but we disagree that this is obvious from the roadside.




Page 71




Page 72

In addition, it is mentioned that the houses on either side of our own have traditional
windows. This is not the case. Number 65 has a fairly crude uPVC window in the upper
middle dormer. We would argue that replacement with this type of window would be
unacceptable, however this is not what we are proposing.

In summary, we would like a balanced reconsideration of our request to replace our existing
wooden windows which are in very poor condition throughout, with Rehau Heritage sash and
case uPVC windows. This would improve current fire safety of the property, reduce our
carbon footprint and energy bills and in our opinion, improve the overall aesthetic of the
house. It is not our wish to detract from the appeal of the property or the surrounding
neighbourhood. We only wish to improve the longterm viability of the fabric of the house.
We have to take costs into consideration and we feel that Rehau Heritage sash and case
windows provide a realistic solution to the current issues with our traditional windows.

Yours faithfully



Page 73

Gillian and Nicholas Dunn



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3a Notice of Review and Supporting Documentation
	Redacted Householders Application for Planning Permission
	Refusal of Planning Permission
	Copy of plans stamped refused
	Photographs
	Planning Permission Ref 1801478PP

	3b Comments from Interested Parties
	3c Comments from Applicant
	Applicants Comments


